calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

For

Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary

TSE MABAPI LE LETLOLE LA THUSO YA SETJHABA
TLOKOTSING YA COVID-19 LE IKGETHILENG

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.
14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.

23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.

99Morero wa letlole lena ke hoAnswer:
fa Please
barelyse
nang
lekeno
ka
hohlehohle,
haholoholo
bao
on individual office numbers, not summary.

The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

bokgoni ba bona ba ho ka iketsetsa lekeno bo thibetsweng ka lebaka la ho kwalwa.

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding
The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

99Ha le a rerelwa ho “ekeletsa27. hodima”
lekeno
le
teng.
Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary

Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.
15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
#SASSACARES
more
clarification
on
this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding.
#KeepSouthAfricaHealthy

Toll free: 0800 60 10 11
www.sassa.gov.za

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
For

Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.

20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:

KE LENANE LADINTLHADIFE TSE HLOKEHANG BAKENG
SA LETLOLE LA THUSO YA SETJHABA TLOKOTSING YA
COVID-19 LE IKGETHILENG?

12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS

NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Bakopi e lokela ho ba:
24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
whereas
individual
annex
has
7,
Northrand
DO
summary
has
17
(day)
whereas
office, Ritavi9
Service
point,
Lulekani
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Local
office
and
9
Baahi
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Afrika
Borwa,
Baahiruri
kapa
Baphaphathehi
ba
ngodisitsweng
sisteming
ya
Merero
ya
Lehae;
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
please clarify.
9
9
Ba ahileng ka hara meedi ya Rephabliki
Afrika
(night)ya
whereas
individualBorwa;
has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.
99Ba ka hodimo ho dilemo tse 18;
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices
14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
RM is not included in this annexure.
99Ba sa sebetseng;
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.
The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.
summary for the region
99Ba sa fumaneng lekeno lefe kapa lefe;
26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
Fezile
Dabi
Summary
has
7
on
sat
&
sun
whereas
individual
has
6
AND
Xhariep
more clarification
on
this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding
99Ba sa fumaneng letlole lefe kapa lefe DO
lahasthuso
ya
tjhelete;
11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.
The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
Answer:
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individual
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for
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9
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tsa
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
inshorense ya ho se sebetse;
Please send on excel.
Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.
99Ba sa fumaneng moputso ho tswa hoAnswer:
National
Student
Financial
Aid
please create
your own spreadsheet
bearing the
sameScheme
details as they (NSFAS);
Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.

appear on the original spreadsheet.

Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.

whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.

99Ba sa fumaneng tshehetso e nngwe ya
mmuso
ya
ho
arabela
COVID-19;
le
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
9
9
Ba
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e
patallwang
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e
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ho
tswa
mmusong.
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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more
clarification
on
this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding.
#KeepSouthAfricaHealthy
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Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
For

Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.

20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:

KOPO E ETSWA JWANG BAKENG SA LETLOLE LA
THUSO YA SETJHABA TLOKOTSING YA COVID-19 LE
IKGETHILENG?

12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dikopo
bakeng
Dayshift ( Saturday
to Sunday)
6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS

NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

sa letlole la Thuso Tlokotsing ya COVID-19 le Ikgethileng di etswa ka mokgwa wa elektroniki feela. O SE KE WA YA DIOFISING
Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary
TSA SASSA HO YA ETSA KOPO ENA. Haeba o hloka thuso ho etsa kopo, basebetsi ba SASSA le baithaopi ba hiruweng ba ka thusa.

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
Dikopo di ka amohelwa ka o mong wa mekgwa(night)
e latelang:
whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
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as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices
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as the staffing
requirements
for the Regional office/
25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
RM is not included in this annexure.
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.
 Imeile: srd@sassa.gov.za
The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
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individual
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numbers,
not
summary.
summary for the region
 IVR ya Setsi sa mehala: 0800 60 10 11
13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
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Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

99
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I have also attachedWestern
Cape
Annexure.
If
you
could
please
provide
some

Websaete:
https://srd.sassa.gov.za
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
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The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
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16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
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individual has 10.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
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Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
For

20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?

LETLOLE LA THUSO YA SETJHABA TLOKOTSING YA
COVID-19 LE IKGETHILENG KE BOKAE MME LE TLA
PATALWA HO FIHLELA NENG?

Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.

Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.

99Tjhelete ya Thuso ya Setjhaba
Tlokotsing
ya
COVID-19
e
ikgethileng
ke
R350
ka
kgwedi,
25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and

14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.

Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.

ho tloha ka letsatsi leo e tjhaellwang monwana.

The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

9
9
Letlole
le
tla
lefshwa
feela
ho
tloha
ka
Motsheanong
ho
fihlela
ka
Mphalane.
Leha
ho
le
The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears

jwalo, haeba bakopi ba etsa dikopo ka Phupu, ditefo tsa bona di tla qala kgweding eo ba
entseng dikopo ka yona - ho ke ke ha patallwa dikgwedi tse fetileng.

Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13

17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
#SASSACARES
more
clarification
on
this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding.
#KeepSouthAfricaHealthy
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27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.

28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
For

20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.

KE DITOKOMANE DIFE TSE HLOKWANG HO ETSA
KOPO YA LETLOLE LA THUSO YA SETJHABA
TLOKOTSING YA COVID-19 LE IKGETHILENG?

Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.

22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.
Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

99Re hloka feela hore o fane25.ka
aterese
ya
bodulo
kopong
ya
hao.
Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and

14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.
The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.
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26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.

Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

kang ID, bopaki ba aterese kapa seteitemente sa banka.

The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.
15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
#SASSACARES
more
clarification
on
this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding.
#KeepSouthAfricaHealthy
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Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.
Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety

For

Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary

NNETEFATSO YA KOPO YA LETLOLE LA THUSO
YA SETJHABA TLOKOTSING YA COVID-19 LE
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.

IKGETHILENG

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.
14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.

Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices
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The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
25. Question: Mpumalanga – Bushbuckridge discrepancy between summary and
individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.

summary for the region

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

le lesedi le leng ka bona leo mmuso le diinstitjhushene tsa ditjhelete di nang le lona
– ho kenyelletsa SARS le dibanka.

The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.

99Ho fana ka lesedi le fosahetseng hore o fumane letlole ke tlolo ya molao mme ho tla

Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

lebisa qosong.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13
17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
#SASSACARES
more
clarification
on
this
section,
as
the
staffing
totals
are
not
corresponding.
#KeepSouthAfricaHealthy

Toll free: 0800 60 10 11
www.sassa.gov.za

Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.
28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

calculate their bid prices. The enquiry should be directed to the relevant source,
being PSIRA.
11.Question: On page15 of Terms of reference Stage 1 of Evaluation Criteria
19.6.2 you mention that each Region must be submitted on separate proposal.
My question is do you mean that as there are 9 Regions, if you will be bidding for
all of them does that mean we should be submitting 9 documents? Which will be
very expensive for the bidding companies.
Answer: Bidders are required to submit one proposal with nine (9) pricing
schedules (one for each region) if they intend to bid for nine regions.
12. Question: I have attached the KZN annexure, as downloaded from
e-tendering website, however I would like to bring to your attention that the
staffing requirements for the Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Can you please send those staffing requirements to me?
Answer: Kindly note that the staffing requirements for KZN Regional Office
appear under the summary of the entire region as follows:
Dayshift (Monday to Friday) 12
Nightshift (Monday to Friday) 4
Dayshift ( Saturday to Sunday) 6
Nightshift (Saturday and Sunday) 6

Answer: KINDLY ATTACH THE AWARD LETTERS
20. Question: Although you have allowed us to recreate the pricing annexures,
are we still expected to fill in the original hard copies.
Answer: Yes you need to submit original and copy of pricing annexures.
21. Question: The individual annexures (per office) and summaries have
discrepancies as follows:
NW Regional office summary has sat and sun omitted on the summary. Which
one is supposed to be followed?
Answer: please calculate per individual office and not rely on the summaries.
22. Question: KZN Regional office is missing in entirety
Answer: The question is not clear. However, KZN regional needs appear under
the summary
23. Question: Northern Cape regional missing

For

Answer: regional office needs appear under the summary

13. Question: The Mpumalanga first document that has (Mopani District
office, Ritavi Service point, Lulekani Service Point, Dzumeri Local office and
Senwamokgope Local office) does not appear on the Mpumalanga Summary,
please clarify.

24. Question: Gauteng regional discrepancy on night (mon-fri) summary has 3
whereas individual annex has 7, Northrand DO summary has 17 (day) whereas
individual has 18,, Ekhuruleni
DO summary has 18 (day) whereas individual has 18, Westrand summary has 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 AND Sedibeng summary has 17 (day) and 14
(night) whereas individual has 15 and 12.

BOIKARABELO BA BAKOPI

Answer: The document should have not been in the Mpumalanga security needs
as the listed offices belong to Limpopo region. That has since been corrected.

Answer: please rely on numbers appearing on individual offices

25. Question:
Mpumalanga
– Bushbuckridge
discrepancy kapa
between summary
and
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individual annexure (sat & sun) 18 on summary and 20 on individual.

14. Question: KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the Regional office/
RM is not included in this annexure.
The KZN regional office requirements appear in the page which bears the
summary for the region

banka.

I have also attached Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
more clarification on this section, as the staffing totals are not corresponding

Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary.
26. Question: FS – RO summary has 12 on sat & sun whereas individual has 8,
Fezile Dabi Summary has 7 on sat & sun whereas individual has 6 AND Xhariep
DO has 11 on sat & sun whereas individual has 10.

99SASSA e tla kopa dintlha tsaAnswer:
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ha
feela
kopo
e
se
e
tjhaelletswe
monwana.
Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

The Western Cape regional office requirements appear in the page which bears
the summary for the region.
Please rely on the individual office numbers and ignore the totals at the end in
order to avoid confusion and to get accurate total(s)

27. Question: Western Cape is seemingly impossible to reconcile the summary
to individual annexures as some annexures has very small and unreadable print.
Please send on excel.

9
9
Balefuwa
le
bakopi
bohle
ha
ba
lokela
ho
fa
mang
kapa
mang
nomoro
ya
bona
ya
PIN
Answer: Kindly note that the regional office breakdown appears on the summary
at the end of the spreadsheet as is the case with KZN.

kapa nomoro ya CVV e ka morao kareteng ya banka – esita le SASSA.

15. Question: Refer to the staffing breakdown for the Northern Cape Region, the
Regional office breakdown are missing.
Answer: Refer to Answer no 13
16. Question: Refer to the KZN annexure as the staffing requirements for the
Regional office/RM is not included in this annexure.
Answer: Refer to Answer no.13

17. Question: Refer to Western Cape Annexure. If you could please provide some
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Answer: please create your own spreadsheet bearing the same details as they
appear on the original spreadsheet.

28. Question: Limpopo – RO has 6 on sat & sun whereas individual has 5,
Capricon summary has 10 sat & sun whereas individual has 8, Waterberg
summary has 17 & 15 whereas individual has 17 & 14, Sekhukhune summary
has 9 (sat & sun) whereas individual has 8, Vhembe summary has 15 sat & sun
whereas individual has 14 AND Mopani summary has 11 sat & sun whereas
individual has 10.
Answer: Please rely on individual office numbers, not summary

